BID #

3694-1

DESCRIPTION

CONTRACT REVISIONS

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR CURRICULUM
SERVICES FOR ONLINE CONVERSION

Wayne Lewis (Primary)
Honolulu, Hawaii

Academy Source (Secondary)
Orland Park, IL

Original Contract:
CO # 1 — Increase:
Revised Contract Total:

AMOUNT

$27,000.00
$15,000.00
$42,000.00



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
District President H. Neil Matkin
August 25, 2015

Recommendation for Approval of Change Order for Competitive
Sealed Bid 3694-1 — Annual Contract for Curriculum Services
for Online Conversion.

This change order will increase our current annual contract to
cover the cost of reviewing and editing of additional courses
prior to being placed online to finish curriculum requirements set
by the Department of Labor National Information Security and
Geospatial Technologies Consortium.

Wayne Lewis (Primary)
Honolulu, Hawaii

Academy Source (Secondary)
Orland Park, IL

Original Contract: $27,000.00
CO # 1 — Increase: $15,000.00
Revised Contract Total: $42,000.00

Department of Labor Grant



